

# DISABILITY RELATED LINKS

## Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder

### **CHADD Live | Home Page**

<http://www.chadd.org>

### **ADD WareHouse Homepage**

<http://www.addwarehouse.com>

### **Attention Deficit Disorder Association**

<http://www.add.org>

### **ADD & ADHD Health Center - WebMD**

<http://www.webmd.com/add-adhd/default.htm>

### **ADHD / ADD Support Group - DailyStrength**

<http://www.dailystrength.org/c/ADHD-ADD/support-group>

## Blindness and Visual Impairments

### **NFB** National Federation of the Blind

<http://www.nfb.org>

### **IBSA - International Blind Sports Federation**

<http://www.ibsa.es>

### **The Association for the Education and Rehabilitation of the Blind and Visually Impaired**

<http://www.aerohio.org>

### **Center for the Visually Impaired**

<http://www.cviga.org>

Vison

### **Welcome to TSBVI!** Texas School for the Blind and Visually Impaired

<http://www.tsbvi.edu>

### **Prevent Blindness America**

<http://preventblindness.org>

### **Blindness Resource Center - The New York Institute for Special Education**

<http://www.nyise.org/blind.htm>

### **The United States Association of Blind Athletes**

<http://www.usaba.org>

### **GLASS | Georgia Libraries for Accessible Statewide Services**

<http://www.Georgialibraries.org/glass>

### **Lions World Services for the Blind**

<http://www.lwsb.org>

### **National Library Service for the Blind and Physically Handicapped**

<http://www.loc.gov/nls>

### **Braille Charts from Duxbury Systems**

<http://www.duxburysystems.com/braillechart.asp>

**NLS: General information about Braille - Library of Congress**

<http://www.loc.gov/nls/bds/index.html>

**American Council of the Blind**

<http://www.acb.org>

**American Foundation for the Blind - Home Page**

<http://www.afb.org>

**American Printing House for the Blind**

<http://www.aph.org>

**Association for the Blind & Visually Impaired**

<http://www.abvimichigan.org>

**Chicago Lighthouse | the Chicago Lighthouse for the Blind**

<http://www.chicagolighthouse.org>

**Accessible materials for individuals with visual and learning disabilities**

<http://www.learningally.org>

**Color Blindness - Eye Care Information**

<http://www.eyehhealthweb.com/conditions/color-blindness>

**Accessible GPS Products - Sendero Group**

<http://www.senderogroup.com/products/gps/allgps.htm>

**Low Vision Products: HOME**

<http://www.lowvisionproducts.com>

**Low Vision Aids**

<http://www.independentliving.com>

**Low Vision Information Center**

<http://www.lowvisioninfo.org>

**Macular Degeneration International: The Foundation Fighting Blindness**

<http://www.maculardegeneration.org>

**National Association for Visually Handicapped**

<http://www.healthfinder.gov/orgs/HR0415.htm>

**NEI | Home Page - NIH National Eye Institute**

<http://www.nei.nih.gov>

**Lighthouse International**

<http://www.lighthouse.org>

**World Public Library**

<http://www.worldlibrary.net>

**Society for Disability Studies**

<http://www.disstudies.org>

**Brain Injury**

**Brain Injury Association of Georgia**

<http://www.braininjurygeorgia.org>

**Welcome to the Brain Injury Association of America**

<http://www.biausa.org/>

**CDC - Statistics - Traumatic Brain Injury - Injury Center**

<http://www.cdc.gov/traumaticbraininjury/statistics.html>

**Traumatic Brain Injury Rehabilitation and Resource Guide**

<http://www.neuroskills.com>

**National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINDS)**

<http://www.ninds.nih.gov>

**Brain Injury Resource Center**

<http://www.headinjury.com>

**International Brain Injury Association**

<http://www.internationalbrain.org>

**Traumatic Brain Injury**

<http://traumaticbraininjury.com>

**Chronic Illness**

**Disability.gov: Connecting the Disability Community to Information**

<https://www.disability.gov>

**Center for Young Women's Health**

<http://www.youngwomenshealth.org>

**Coping with a Chronic Illness and Overcoming Doubts about College**

<http://www.colleges.collegetoolkit.com/articles/resillness.aspx>

**10 steps for coping with a chronic condition - Harvard Health**

[http://www.health.harvard.edu/.../10\\_steps\\_for\\_coping\\_with\\_a\\_chronic\\_condition.htm](http://www.health.harvard.edu/.../10_steps_for_coping_with_a_chronic_condition.htm)

**Everyday Health**

<http://www.everydayhealth.com>

**Deaf and Hard of Hearing**

**Gallaudet University**

<http://www.gallaudet.edu>

**Gallaudet University Press**

<http://gupress.gallaudet.edu>

**CSUN: Division of Student Affairs: National Center on Deafness**

<http://www.csun.edu/ncod>

**National Association of the Deaf**

<http://www.nad.org>

**National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders**

<http://www.nidcd.nih.gov>

**American Speech-Language-Hearing Association | ASHA**

<http://www.asha.org>

**Alexander Graham Bell Association for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing**

<http://www.agbell.org>

**The Deaf Resource Library**

<http://www.deaflibrary.org>

**DeafWeb Washington's Home Page**

<http://www.deafweb.org>

**Welcome to DeafZONE and beyond**

<http://www.deafzone.com/welcome>

**World's First Animated ASL Dictionary**

<http://www.braamjordan.com/asldic>

**University of Arkansas Rehabilitation Research & Training Center**

<http://www.perceptions4people.org/.../147--university-of-arkansas-rehabilitation-research-a-training-center-for-persons-who-are-deaf-or-hard-of-hea...>

**Technology Assessment of Deaf and hard of hearing students**

<http://www.educ.kent.edu/fundedprojects/tspt/presentations/TechAssmt.ppt>

**WRAD** World Recreation Association for the Deaf

<http://www.wrad.org>

**DeafNation**

<http://www.deafnation.com>

**Self help for hard of hearing people (shhh)**

<http://www.hearinglossweb.com/res/hlorg/shhh/shhh.htm>

**RID - Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf**

<http://www.rid.org>

**Georgia Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf**

<http://www.garid.org>

**Home | Pepnet 2**

<http://www.pepnet.org>

**Disability411 - Show10 - Captioned Media Program**

<http://d411.jinkle.com/show10.htm>

**Learning Disorders**

**Home | Learning Disabilities Association of America**

<http://www.ldanatl.org>

**National Center for Learning Disabilities – LD.org**

<http://www.ncld.org>

**LD Online: The world's leading website on learning disabilities and**

<http://www.ldonline.org>

**Learning Disabilities of Georgia** LD Adults of Georgia

<http://www.ldag.org>

**LD Pride Online**

<http://www.ldpride.net>

**Mental Health Information**

**Internet Mental Health** Internal Mental Health

<http://www.mentalhealth.com>

**Mental Health Services - Northeast Georgia Health System, Inc.**

<http://www.nghs.com/mental-health-services>

**Mental Health Net**

<http://www.mentalhelp.net>

**Handling your Psychiatric Disability in Work and School**

[http://www.bipolarworld.net/job\\_school/js27.htm](http://www.bipolarworld.net/job_school/js27.htm)

**HealthInfoSource: Home**

<http://www.healthinfosource.com>

**Mental Health America: Welcome**

<http://www.nmha.org>

**NIMH - Anxiety Disorders**

<http://www.nimh.nih.gov/health/topics/anxiety-disorders>

**Mental Health Disorders in the Best of the Web Directory**

[http://botw.org/top/Health/Mental\\_Health/Disorders](http://botw.org/top/Health/Mental_Health/Disorders)

**Reasonable Accommodations for People with Psychiatric Disabilities**

<http://www.bu.edu/cpr/reasaccom>

## **Mobility Impairments**

### **Mobility International USA - MIUSA**

<http://www.miusa.org>

### **New Mobility: The magazine for active wheelchair users**

<http://www.newmobility.com>

### **National Center on Accessibility**

<http://www.ncaonline.org>

### **National Spinal Cord Injury Association**

<http://www.spinalcord.org>

### **SPINALCORD: Spinal Cord Injury Information Network**

<http://www.spinalcord.uab.edu>

### **United Cerebral Palsy**

<http://www.ucp.org>

### **American Academy for Cerebral Palsy and Developmental Medicine**

<http://www.aacpdm.org>

### **Mobility Impaired Computer Solutions, Mobility Aids**

<http://www.adaptivetr.com/mobility-impairments>

### **Adaptive Computer Products - disABILITY Information and Resources**

<http://www.makoa.org/computers.htm>

## **Technology and Accessibility Information**

### **Adobe - Accessibility Resource Center**

<http://www.adobe.com/accessibility>

### **Access 2010 - Database Software and Applications - Office.com**

<http://office.microsoft.com/en-us/access>

### **DO-IT Disabilities, Opportunities, Internetworking, and Technology**

<http://www.washington.edu/doiit>

### **EASI: Equal Access to Software and Information**

<http://www.easi.cc>

### **Assistive Technology Devices for the Disabled | EnableMart.com**

<http://www.enablemart.com>

### **Humanware - Home - Low Vision Aids for Macular Degeneration**

<http://www.humanware.com>

### **WAVE - Web Accessibility Evaluation Tool**

<http://www.wave.webaim.org>

### **Online / Distance Learning | University Libraries**

<http://www.library.albany.edu/services/distance>

### **Access E-Learning**

<http://www.accesslearning.net>

### **Distance Learning**

<http://www.washington.edu/doiit/Faculty/Strategies/.../Distancelearning/>

### **AWARE Center Homepage -- HTML Writers Guild**

<http://www.aware.hwg.org>

### **Web Accessibility Information Links - Trace Center**

<http://www.trace.wisc.edu>

### **Web Accessibility Initiative (WAI) - home page - W3C**

<http://www.w3.org/WAI/>

### **Web Access Toolkit | Web Accessibility Resources**

<http://www.ilr.cornell.edu/edi/webaccesstoolkit/resources.cfm>

## **Accessibility Overview - MSDN - Microsoft**

<http://www.msdn.microsoft.com> > ... > Docs > Windows Development Fundamentals

## **Accessible HTML - Make Your Web Pages Accessible**

<http://www.webdesign.about.com/od/accessibility/a/aa110397.htm>

## **Creating Accessible HTML**

<http://www.deaflibrary.org/accessibility.html>

## **WebAIM: Web Accessibility In Mind**

<http://www.webaim.org>

## **Center for Instructional Technology and Training - University of Florida**

<http://www.citt.ufl.edu>

## **Legal Information/Guidelines**

### **US EEOC Home Page** U. S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

<http://www.eeoc.gov>

### **The United States Social Security Administration** Social Security Online

<http://www.ssa.gov>

### **ADA Home Page - Information and Technical Assistance** U.S. Department of Justice

<http://www.ada.gov>

### **United States Access Board** U. S. Architectural and Transportation Barriers Compliance

<http://www.access-board.gov>

### **Disability Rights Office Homepage - FCC**

<http://www.fcc.gov> > CGB

### **Office for Civil Rights - U.S. Department of Education**

<http://www.ed.gov/ocr>

### **Service Dog (Assistance Dog) Laws | Service Dog Central**

<http://www.sdc.workndog.org/content/node/59>

### **Commonly Asked Questions about Service Animals in Places of Business**

<http://www.ada.gov/qasrvc.htm>

## **Information for Instructors**

### **University of Cincinnati**

[www.ucclermont.edu/dso](http://www.ucclermont.edu/dso)

### **University of Washington**

<http://www.washington.edu/doi/>

### **North Carolina State University—Center for Universal Design**

<http://www.ncsu.edu/project/design-projects/udi/>

### **Association on Higher Education and Disability**

[www.ahead.org](http://www.ahead.org)

## **Employment**

### **National Business & Disability Council (NBDC)**

<http://www.business-disability.com>

**President’s Committee on Employment of People with Disabilities**

<http://www.usccr.gov/pubs/crd/federal/pcepd.htm>

**America’s Job Bank Transition- Job Bank Information**

<http://www.ajb.dni.us>

**JAN- Job Accommodation Network**

<http://www.askjan.org>

**The Work Site-Social Security Office of Employment Support Programs**

<http://www.ssa.gov/work>

**Recruiting Qualified People with Disabilities**

<http://www.worksupport.com/resources/printview.cfm/73>

**Chicago Lighthouse**

<http://www.chicagolighthouse.org>

**US Department of Labor—Office of Disability Employment Policy**

[www.dol.gov/](http://www.dol.gov/)

**Employment: Disability.gov**

<https://www.disability.gov/employment>

**Job Seekers with Disabilities- Diversity World**

<http://www.diversityworld.com/Disability/jobseek.htm>

**USBLN Business Leadership Network**

<http://www.usbln.org>

**DOL Employer Assistance Referral Network**

[http://www.cessi.net/contracts/dps/dol\\_odep\\_earn.html](http://www.cessi.net/contracts/dps/dol_odep_earn.html)

**EARN: Helping Employers hire and Retain People with Disabilities**

<http://www.earnworks.com>

**FREE SOFTWARE SUPPORTS**

GPAT--- [www.gpat.org](http://www.gpat.org)

CAST--- [www.cast.org](http://www.cast.org)

UDL ToolKit--- [www.udltechtoolkit.wikispaces.com](http://www.udltechtoolkit.wikispaces.com)

**Reading Supports:**

Speak it--- Google Chrome

Natural Reader--- [www.naturalreaders.com](http://www.naturalreaders.com)

Word Talk--- <http://www.wordtalk.co.uk>

Read Outloud--- <http://www.donjohnston.com/>

Shmoop--- <http://www.shmoop.com/>

Twurdy--- [www.twurdy.com](http://www.twurdy.com)

**Writing supports:****Graphic Organizers:**

Bubbl.us--- <https://bubbl.us>

Prezi--- [www.prezi.com](http://www.prezi.com)

Exploratree--- [www.exploratree.org](http://www.exploratree.org)

**Spelling and Grammar Support:**

My Study Bar--- [www.eduappl.org](http://www.eduappl.org)

Ginger Software--- <http://www.gingersoftware.com/>

**Word clouds:**

Wordle--- <http://www.wordle.net>

Tagxedo--- <http://www.tagxedo.com/>

**Word Prediction:**

Co:writer--- <http://www.donjohnston.com/products/cowriter/index.html>

Word Q--- <http://www.gogsoftware.com>

**Math Supports:**

e-Tutor Graphing Calculator--- <http://www.e-tutor.com/et2/graphing/>

FootPlot graphing calculator--- <http://footplot.com>

Math dictionary for kids--- <http://www.amathsdictionaryforkids.com/dictionary.html>

Khan Academy--- [www.khanacademy.org](http://www.khanacademy.org)

**Chattahoochee Technical College does not endorse or warrant the validity of information and/or opinions presented in any of these sites. These links are for information only.**



